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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SKP 558T is $75K-$76K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6255-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 2:35 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin;wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
€c: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP558T - Toyota Camry 2.5

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DaA:4/11./2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 7 November 2018 5:04 PM

winnie.ho
HO Vincent; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); KKLaU; Olivia Lau

(LKKAuto); SUR

RE:Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP558T - Toyota Camry 2.5

H
Han ZC



Specialist lSlU&SITF
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Lmail: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg
DID: (6s) 6880 8723
www.axa.com.sg
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5l el"rr" consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----

This message maycontain confidentialinformation intended solelyforthe use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any othet-
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

9wner_l_PTvpe:
Owner lD:

Singapore NRIC

DoA ; ul,,lte

ce'(q) g
Vehicle No.: SKP558T

Vehicleto be Exported: Yes

: lntended Deregistration Date: 07 Nov201B

VehicleMake: TOYOTA

I Vehicle Model: CAMRY 254!JTO

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2014

, Engine No.: 2ARU149838

Chassis No.: MR053AK5004007911

47662
' Vehicle Details

i Maximum PowerOutput:

Open Market Value:

. Orie_lnat R_egislration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

COE Category:

' COE Period(Years):

ActualARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Elieibility Expiry Date: IO Aug2O24

$23,2s4.OOPARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: tO Aug2024

133.0kW (17Bbhp)

. 1.14u9201

11 Aug2ot4
0

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

QP Paid:

COE.Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Nov 2018
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$64'889'OO

$37,363.00

$!a0,677.o0
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Search Selection Toyota Camry

T0yota Camry 2,OA

me Motor & Leasing

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars l-ls*d f*rr Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance Articles

Y *we KW "W, &.* &*. sll Y *;*ss$ l!,swgl,
Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

f**!v 5 ?**r'$ ii** grnoiirai fl*t{} 
'li*e*t

Logrn Sign up

Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOI-D!

Posi an Ad Advertiser LcAin Ways of Sellin{l
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GV Credil Pte Ltd 'rr,:rl

Depreciation

2014
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Veh Type Status

A$y All

14ileage

Shortlist [ 1 ]

To compare cas,
select from the

, search resllts,
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Price

AnY

Eng Cap

Any

Lowest Interest Rates In The Market At 2.18%! Low 10yo Down Payment Scheme Availablel One Of The Best Condition 2014 Camry Available In The
Market. No Repair Needed. Covered In Easy Maintained Silver S... Wrr*&ggej
Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd

posted: C7-Nov_2018 
Tags: 2014 Toyota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Toyota Cam'y, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
I OyOla

Toyota Camry 2.5A $76,900 $t0,740 lyt 22-Ju12074 2,494 cc 78,200 km Luxury Availabl*

Elegant Silver, Serviced By Agent, Accident Free, With Navigation System And Reverse Camera, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Low Maintenance
Cost. Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down ..,

Prime Motor & Leasing

posted:06-Nov-2018 
l:l:i.rOtOtoto*aamry,2014toyolacarnry,ToyotaCamry/toyotaamry,Tovota,(anry,camry,Used

Toyota Camry 2,0A

Anf

$79,800 $11,080 /yr 23-Oct-2014 1,998 cc 78,000 km Luxury Aveitable

981..8$8 $ll,l40 ly( 24-Dec-2014 1,998 cc 48.500 km Luxury ,,vaitable

f75,80O $70,670 lyt 28-Aug-2014 1,998 cc 61,000 km Luxury Available

100 Percent In House Loan Approval. Flawless Luxury Japanese Comfodable Sedan. One Owner Only. Beautiful Mint Condition Interior With Smooth
Running Gearbox. No Repairs Needed. Luxury Toyota Sedan W... ffi*
Yes IYotoring

pojted: 0S,Nov 2018 Tdgs: 2014 Toyota Camry, ?014 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota ftmry, Toyota, Cdmry, Gmry, ljsed
I or'oLr

Toyola Camry 2,AA

Most Affordable Unit! Excellent Condition! Seruice And Maintained By Agent From Day 1! Complimentary 1 Year Seruice Shied For Double Assurance.
Flexible Finance Packages With Low Interest From Z,L8o/ol ,.,

Hua Yang Credit fte Ltd

posted; 03-Nov-2018 lliliurO,O 
t"tolo aamrv, 2014 tovota camry, Tovota Camry, iovota camry, Tovola. Camry, canrry, Used

Oto.a Jet Auto Service Fte Ltd - Repair & Servicing

At Otoca Jet Auto, they are committed to care for your cars and service, customers satisfaction is our top priority.

More info about this shop

Toyota Caftry 2,54 S$3,800 $t1,320 lyr 19-Nov-2014 2,494 cc 78,547 km Luxury

Up To 90olo In-House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No Gimmicks! Full Borneo Service Record, I Owner, GPS, Keyless Entry/Start, 2 x Electric
Seats/Memory With Ventilated Seats, Reverse Camera, Bluet...

posted; 03_llov-201g 
Tags: ?014 Toyota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Tovota, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Caffiry ?,0A f76,s00 $11,200 /yr 11-Jun-2014 1,998 cc

Available

Luxury Available

Elegant White, Serviced By Agent, Accident Free, Wth Navigation System And Reverse Camera, One Owner Only, Agent Warranty Till June 2019, Low
Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-house..,

To compare cars/
r select from the

search results.

To compare ca6/
select from the
search results.
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Cltar All

Toyota Camry 2.5A

22-1u1"2014

https://vwvw.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Camry&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2014&MOD=Toyota 1t3


